



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139  
Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

October 15, 1984

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item No. 3 relative to the pitch problem on Malcolm Road, I have been advised by the Commissioner of Public Works that repair work has been completed on the low side during the past year which should alleviate the problem.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mbf

*S-628*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 3  
relative to the pitch problem on Malcolm Road.

In City Council,

October 15, 1984

*10/15/84*

*Placed on File.*